

Message

From: Hamlet Alexanian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D0FCFF8AEEA84848BA5A12380EC04460-HAMLET ALEX]
Sent: 2017-07-17 3:16:09 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Automatic reply: IESO and Fair Hydro

I'm currently out of the office returning on Tuesday July 18, 2017. If the matter is urgent, please contact Olga.Whiteley@ieso.ca. Otherwise I will respond to your message upon my return to the office. Thank you.